



# Mukesh Solanki, Tech Lead - Android

Available

[me@mukeshsolanki.com](mailto:me@mukeshsolanki.com)

+91 9739 26 4043

Bangalore,  
India



Hello! I'm Mukesh Solanki, from Bangalore, India. With over 10+ years' experience in building Native apps for Android and iOS. I've been on the frontlines, developing, deploying, and leading teams to conquer the mobile realm. I'm very motivated and hate the idea of patchwork. I'm constantly learning more about mobile technologies and other design-related topics, It's fascinating how we are constantly evolving and how new frameworks and designs make it better each and every day. I spend my days working on different ideas and drinking coffee. I'm on the lookout for an opportunity to collaborate with design wizards, product maestros, and other brilliant minds to create the next big thing. Let's build something extraordinary together!

## Work experience

March 2022 - Present

**Technical Lead - Android**

**SuperShare** Bangalore, India

Collaborate with creative and development teams on the execution of ideas.

Dec 2020 - Feb 2022

**Technical Lead - Android**

**Kami Vision** Bangalore, India

Leading the android team and building cutting-edge features to help you improve your experience with amazing AI first hardware.

July 2018 - Nov 2020

**Lead Android Developer**

**Enhance - IT** Bangalore, India

Leading the mobile unit, Plan and prioritizing features, Along with all the sweet stuff I was already doing.

Jan 2015 - June 2018

**Senior Android Developer**

**Keep Works** Bangalore, India

Code optimizations, UI/UX development, Client Communication, Code Review were a few things I did here. Entered the opensource development realm.

March 2012 - Dec 2015

**Android Developer**

**Freelance** Bangalore, India

Entered the freeworld and got exposed mobile development, Client communication, Testing Frameworks etc...

Oct 2011 - Feb 2012

**Junior Developer**

**Xcellence-IT** Surat, India

Bulding desktop and webapps using Java Swing and JSP.

## Skills

### Coding

Kotlin, Java, Compose, Swift, SwiftUI, Databases, Dependency Injections, Consuming Rest APIs, MVVM, Testing, Git

### Design

UI Designing, UX Development, Sketch, Figma

### Intrests

Poetry, Gaming, Travelling, Exploring Nature, Photography

### Languages

Fluent English and Native Hindi

## Education



**Masters of Computer Application**

Bangalore University, 2012 - 2015



**Bachelor of Computer Application**

Veer Narmad South Gujarat University, 2012 - 2015